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Delaware Department of Transportation
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

T201650002.01
NEWARK TOLL PLAZA-I95 TUNNEL STAIRS REPLACEMENT, NEW CASTLE COUNTY

Friday, July 22, 2016
Q # Question Answer

9

Question No. 6 asked about the quantity of the repairs to the stairway 
walls which are only depicted by photos with cross hatching. We are 
requesting that either these dimensions be provided or that a unit 
price item be added to the contract for these repairs.

Contractors are advised to use their best estimates of the area 
involved gathered during the pre-bid walk-thru.

8

Addendum 2 added Maintenance of Traffic notes and requirements 
and also added an item for Plastic Drums, Item 743006. We are 
asking whether a Truck Mounted Attenuator is or should be required 
in each of the closed toll lanes. If a Truck Mounted Attenuator is to 
be used it should be added as a separate bid item.

A Truck Mounted Attenuator is not required.

Thursday, July 21, 2016

7

The patron fare indicator is not shown to be reinstalled.  Please 
confirm the reinstallation is not included in this contract.

While the patron fare indicator does not need to be reinstalled in this 
contract, the bolts and or conduit will need to be installed/routed and 
stubbed up in any new concrete that is poured where the patron fare 
indicator will need to be located. 

6

As indicated, the photographs on Drawings 9 & 10 are not to scale. 
However, these photographs are the only depiction of the required 
concrete repairs. It is difficult to ascertain the proper square footage 
of repairs without scalable photos/drawings. Please provide scaled 
drawings or quantities of concrete repairs for bid purposes.

The hatched areas in the photos on sheets 9 & 10 are provided to act 
as indication guidelines for the fieldwork repairs to be done. The 
extent of these areas of repair are to field verified by the contractor 
and are his responsibility to coordinate and quantify.

5

Drawings 6 and 7 have a note that says “Bollard Detail” but do not 
state if a bollard is required to be installed with notes or bold printing. 
Please confirm if we are to install new bollards. If so, is there a 
recommended manufacturer?

Yes, new bollards are to be installed. This is not a purchased item, it 
is a weldment that the contractor is to have fabricated from pipe 
sections as indicated. See Detail 1/Sheet 11 showing the geometry.
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4

Detail 6 on Drawing 6 shows rebar in the new concrete wall on the 
left and right sides that is not labeled. This gives the impression there 
may be two rows of rebar required but is not indicated elsewhere. 
Please advise.

Rebar shall be #5@12” on center; each way (one row). See section 
graphic 4/ Sheet 7.

3

On Drawing 6, the new concrete wall is shown as 4’ wide in detail 1, 
5’ wide in detail 3 and 4’6” wide in detail 4. Please confirm the 
correct width.

The wall has a thickness of 8” on each side. The width of the new 
concrete slab “lid” over stairway 17-20 is 5’-0” (3’-8” + 8”+ 8”). The 
width of the new concrete slab “lid” over stairway 14-16 is 4’-2” (2’-
10” + 8”+ 8”).

2

Page ii #13 & #14 state the pre-bid meeting and site walk is highly 
recommended. Spec 763569 Page 9 state it is mandatory. Can you let 
me know if we are able to bid this project without having attended the 
pre-bid meeting held on the 7th?

The pre-bid meeting was not mandatory.  This was revised in 
Addendum 1.

1
There are light fixtures and associated work on the contract drawings. 
Will additional drawings be issued to address what is specifically 
required? Is the electrical work done by others?

Addressed in Addendum 2.
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